

Zamir Shams
Preston
07553983182
zamir.shams2014@protonmail.com

Personal Profile

A talented and experienced front-end web developer with multiple years working within the industry. An extremely organised, self-motivated individual who possess the ability to problem solve quickly and think on my feet. Take pride in the work I do, always working to a high standard putting in 100%. A team player but also comfortable working independently. Excellent timekeeper, reliable and flexible with regards to working patterns.

Skills

- Reliability and trustworthiness
- Ability to work on my own initiative and as part of a team
- Taking and following instructions
- Time Management
- Being organised and prioritising workloads
- SEO, Coding Proficiency and Web-Programming
- Fluent in Dari, Italian and Hindi

Work History

CDS-R	Rome	2023-2024
--------------	-------------	------------------

- Website Manager
- Evaluated the structure and design of 10+ web pages
- Created applications mobile-first with responsive designs
- Optimised web pages for maximum speed and scalability

PIF	Avellino	2022-2023
------------	-----------------	------------------

- Built two modern JavaScript-based websites that use company data services
- Participated in the entire life cycle of two projects from drafting a technical specification
- Wrote 100% maintainable code with tests

British Council	Kabul	2018-2021
------------------------	--------------	------------------

- English Tutor
- Delivering high-quality instructions based on the established curriculum to ensure effective student learning
- Ongoing professional development to stay updated with the latest teaching methods and technologies
- Assessing of student progress, provide feedback, and adjust teaching strategies to meet diverse learning needs

Volunteering Experience

Refugee Employability Programme, Maximus 2024

– Present

- Committed to job seeking in a challenging job market by learning skills such as CV writing, job searching, employer networking, job interview skills and additional English language support.

Education

- Bachelor of Computer Science, University of Rana, Afghanistan
July 2017-June 2021
- Undergraduate Degree, Uttrakhand Tech University, India
July 2014-December 2015

Hobbies and Interests

References

References are available upon request.